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 K0000A Life Safety Code Recertification 

Survey was conducted by the 

Indiana State Department of 

Health in accordance with 42 CFR 

483.470(j).

Survey Date:  08/03/12

Facility Number:  011263

Provider Number:  15G731

AIM Number:  200838690

Surveyor:  Amy Kelley, Life Safety 

Code Specialist

At this Life Safety Code survey, 

Pathfinder Services Inc. was found 

not in compliance with 

Requirements for Participation in 

Medicaid, 42 CFR Subpart 

483.470(j), Life Safety from Fire 

and the 2000 edition of the 

National Fire Protection 

Association (NFPA) 101, Life Safety 

Code (LSC), Chapter 33, Existing 

Residential Board and Care 

Occupancies.

The two story facility was not 

sprinklered.  The facility has a fire 

alarm system with smoke 
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detection on all levels of the 

facility including the corridors, 

sleeping rooms and common 

living areas.  The facility has a 

capacity of 8 and had a census of 

8 at the time of this survey.

Calculation of the Evacuation 

Difficulty Score (E-Score) using 

NFPA 101A, Alternative 

Approaches to Life Safety, Chapter 

6, rated the facility Prompt with an 

E-Score of 0.6.

Quality Review by Robert Booher, Life Safety 

Code Specialist-Medical Surveyor on 08/07/12.

The facility was found not in 

compliance with the 

aforementioned regulatory 

requirements as evidenced by the 

following:
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483.470(j)(1)(i) 

LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD 

Doors are provided with latches or other 

mechanisms suitable for keeping the doors 

closed. No doors are arranged to prevent 

the occupant from closing the door.     

32.2.3.6.3, 32.2.3.6.4, 33.2.3.6.3, 33.2.3.6.4

Doors are self-closing or automatic closing 

in accordance with 7.2.1.8

Exception: Door closing devices are not 

required in buildings protected throughout by 

an approved automatic sprinkler system in 

accordance with 32.2.3.5.1 and 33.2.3.5.2.

A maintenance request was sent 

to our maintenance team on 

08/06/2012 asking that they 

please adjust the bedroom door 

in question so that it self latches. 

This door was fixed so that it self 

latches on 08/10/2012 by our 

maintenance team. Checking that 

all bedroom doors self latch is 

something that our staff check 

and document on our Monthly 

Safety Checklist. An email will be 

sent to all staff by 08/17/2012 

reminding them that once they 

notice that one of the client 

bedroom doors do not self latch, 

that maintenance request mush 

to submitted immediately so that 

the self closing hinges can be 

adjusted.

08/10/2012  12:00:00AMKS018Based on observation and 

interview, the facility failed to 

ensure 1 of 5 second floor 

sleeping room doors would self 

close and latch into the door 

frame.  This deficient practice 

could affect 1 of 8 clients.

Findings include:

Based on observation with the 

Community Support Coordinator 

on 08/03/12 at 11:13 a.m., the 

second floor northwest sleeping 

room doors did self close, but 

failed to latch into the door frame.  

This was acknowledged by the 

Community Support Coordinator 

at the time of observation.
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483.470(j)(1)(i) 

LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD 

A manual fire alarm system is provided in 

accordance with Section 9.6, 33.2.3.4.1.

Exception No 1: Where there are 

interconnected smoke detectors meeting the 

requirements of 33.2.3.4.3 and there is not 

less than one manual fire alarm box per 

floor arranged to continuously sound the 

smoke detector alarms.

Exception No. 2: Other manually activated 

continuously sounding alarms acceptable to 

the authority having jurisdiction.

Shambaugh was contacted via 

email on 08/06/2012 to make 

them aware that it appeared they 

forgot to inspect smoke detector 

#18 in their annual inspection. I 

was contacted by a Shambaugh 

representative on 08/09/2012 and 

they came out that day to inspect 

and insure that smoke detector 

#18 was in proper working order. 

The Community Support 

Coordinator will go through all of 

the most recent group home 

inspections to assure that it is 

documented that each detector 

was inspected. If we find that one 

was missed, Shambaugh will be 

contacted immediately to get the 

alarm inspected. This will be done 

my 08/17/2012. Our alarm system 

and smoke detectors are 

checked annually and the reports 

sent to the Community Supports 

Coordinator. Upon receipt of 

these inspections, rather then 

simply looking to see if there were 

any problems, the Coordinator will 

08/09/2012  12:00:00AMKS051Based on record review and 

interview, the facility failed to 

ensure 1 of 1 fire alarm systems 

was maintained in accordance with 

the applicable requirements of 

NFPA 72, National Fire Alarm 

Code.  LSC 9.6.1.4 requires fire 

alarm systems to be maintained in 

accordance with NFPA 72.  NFPA 

72, 7-3.2 requires testing shall be 

performed in accordance with the 

schedules in Chapter 7 or more 

often if required by the authority 

having jurisdiction.  Table 7-3.2 

shall apply.  Table 7-3.2 "Testing 

Frequencies" requires alarm 

notification appliances, batteries, 

and initiating devices to be tested 

at least annually.  This deficient 

practice could affect all occupants.
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also assure that the correct 

number of smoke detectors were 

inspected.

Findings include:

During the record review process 

with the Community Support 

Coordinator on 08/03/12 at 10:55 

a.m., the Shambaugh & Sons 

annual inspection dated 03/16/12 

indicated seventeen smoke 

detectors received an annual 

function test.  The sensitivity test 

report from Shambaugh & Sons 

dated 10/09/10 indicated 

eighteen smoke detectors received 

a sensitivity test.  Based on an 

interview with the Community 

Support Coordinator at the time of 

record review, the number of 

smoke detectors has not changed 

since 2010, therefore one smoke 

detector did not receive an annual 

function test.  
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